From: Paula Sole

To: Edward Anderson
Subject: RE: WSCC/039/23 Extension of Time Request
Date: 27 November 2023 15:13:58

Hi Ed — thanks for your email and yes of course that is absolutely fine

Paula Sole | Project Support Officer - School Organisation & Development, Education & Skills
West Sussex County Council

Location: Northleigh (Ground Floor), Tower Street, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1RE
Internal: 23049 | External: 0330 22 23049 | E-mail: paula.sole@westsussex.gov.uk

From: Edward Anderson <Edward.Anderson@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 November 2023 14:52

To: Paula Sole <paula.sole@westsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: WSCC/039/23 Extension of Time Request

Good afternoon Paula,

We require an Extension of Time to the determination date of this application as we will be
unable to issue the decision today.

Therefore, please could you agree to an extension of time to the determination date of this

application to Friday the 1% of December (end of this week) by way of response to this email.
We should be able to issue the decision before then and will attempt to do so where possible.
Many thanks,

Edward Anderson

Planner, County Planning, Planning Services

West Sussex County Council, Ground Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, West Sussex,
PO19 1RQ

Internal: 28879| External: 0330 222 8879 | E-mail: Edward.Anderson@westsussex.gov.uk

| Web: www.westsussex.gov.uk



mailto:paula.sole@westsussex.gov.uk
mailto:Edward.Anderson@westsussex.gov.uk
mailto:Paula%20Sole/SS/WSCC
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/
mailto:paula.sole@westsussex.gov.uk
mailto:Edward.Anderson@westsussex.gov.uk
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/

